= Fw: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE Re: FW: EXTERNAL: Re: Omega West -
Consultation
Jennifer Bolton to: Planning 13/02/2020 11:45

From: Jennifer Bolton/CEXEC/STHMBC
10 Planning@sthelens.gov.uk

Consultee comment attached from Scottish power.
P/2020/0061/HYBR

Thanks

Jennifer Bolton

Senior Planning Officer
Development Control
St Helens Council

01744 676184

————— Forwarded by Jennifer Bolton/CEXEC/STHMBC on 13/02/2020 11:44 —----

From. "Dufty, Claire (Power Systems)" <Claire.Duffy@spenergynetworks.co.uk>

1o Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>

bl "Cummings, Chris" <ccummings@spenergynetworks.co.uk>, Colin Graham
<colin.graham@millerdevelopments.co.uk>

Date: 13/02/2020 11:43

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE Re: FW: EXTERNAL: Re: Omega West - Consultation

Dear Jennifer,

Please find attached a consultation response from SP Energy Networks regarding the Omega
West development.

Would you be able to tell me the timescales you have given your consultees regarding the
section 37 consultation?

Kind Regards,

'SP ENERGY
T

NETWORKS

Claire Duffy

Environmental Planner




Land and Planning
3 Prenton Way
Prenton

Merhseyside

CHA43 3ET

Ext: 0141 614 5655 Int: 744 5655

Email: claire.duffy@spenergynetworks.co.uk
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From: Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 February 2020 12:50
To: Dufty, Claire (Power Systems) <Claire.Duffy@spenergynetworks.co.uk>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE Re: FW: EXTERNAL: Re: Omega West -
Consultation

(See attached file: scottish power consultation .pdjf)
Hi,

Attached now.

Thanks

Jenny

Jennifer Bolton

Senior Planning Officer
Development Control
St Helens Council



01744 676184

- image006.png L] - image007.png Ll - image008.png LI - image009.png L

OWLCDO003 OMEGA St Helens Council consultation response.pdf







@& SP ENERGY
" NETWORKS

Jennifer Bolton

St Helen’s Council Land and Planning
Town Hall Energy Networks
Victoria Square Address:  Prenton Way
St Helens Bl
. CH43 3ET
WA10 1HP
Date: 13/02/2020
Contact: 0141 6145655
By email only Email:  Clalre.duffy@SPenergynetworks.co.uk

Your ref:

ourRef: OWLCDO003

Dear Jennifer,

Hybrid Planning Application: P/2020/0061/HYBR

(i) Full Planning Permission for the erection of a B8 logistics warehouse, with
ancillary offices, associated car parking, infrastructure and landscaping; and

(i) Outline Planning Permission for Manufacturing (B2) and Logistics (B8)
development with ancillary offices and associated access infrastructure works
(detailed matters of appearance, landscaping, layout and scale are reserved for
subsequent approval)

| am writing to you with regards to the Omega Zone 8 Development, for which you have
recently requested comments on the hybrid planning application.

SP Energy Networks is working closely with the developers as there is a requirement to
divert an existing 132kV wood pole line that runs across the site. SP Energy Networks is
in the process of applying to the Department of Business Energy and Industrial Strategy
(BEIS) for consent under section 37 of the Electricity Act 1989 to divert the line.

Once section 37 consent is in place the overhead line will be diverted to facilitate the
development of the site. SP Energy Networks does not consider there to be any
impediments to this consent from BEIS and does not have any further comments on the

Omega development.

Yours sincerel

SP Energy Networks for and on behalf of SP Manweb

Prenton Way, Prenton, Merseyside, CH43 3ET




Y SP ENERGY
" NETWORKS

Prenton Way, Prenton, Merseyside, CH43 3ET



e i Fw: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE Re: FW: EXTERNAL: Re: Omega West -

Consultation
Jennifer Bolion to: Planning 13/02/2020 11:45

Consultee comment attached from Scottish power.
P/2020/0061/HYBR

Thanks

Jennifer Bolton

Senior Planning Officer
Development Control
St Helens Councill

01744 676184
---—- Forwarded by Jennifer Bolton/CEXEC/STHMBC on 13/02/2020 11:44 ~---

From: "Duffy, Claire (Power Systems)” <Claire.Duffy@spenergynetworks.co.uk>

16 Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>

B o "Cummings, Chris" <ccummings@spenergynetworks.co.uk>, Colin Graham
<colin.graham@millerdevelopments.co.uk>

Date: 13/02/2020 11:43

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL- SENSITIVE Re: FW EXTERNAL: Re: Omega West - Consultation
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

Claire Dufty

- Environmental Planner

Land and Planning

3 Prenton Way



Prenton .

Merseyside
CH43 3ET

Ext: 0141 614 5655 Int: 744 5655

Email: claire.duffy@spenergvnetworks.co.uk
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From: Jennifer Bolton <JenniferBolton@sthelens.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 February 2020 12:50

To: Duffy, Claire (Power Systems) <Claire.Duffy@spenergynetworks.co.uk>
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE Re: FW: EXTERNAL: Re: Omega West -

Consultation

(See attached file: scottish power consultation .pdf)
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







